CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2024
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE BUDGET HEARING AT 6:00PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Public viewing available via ZOOM.com “Join A Meeting” - Meeting ID: 572 805 5944
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5728055944 or via phone: 1-312-626-6799

I.  Call to Order/ Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance
II.  Petitions from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
III.  Approval of Agenda
IV.  Approval of Consent Agenda Items (items are considered routine by the council and will be
enacted by one motion. If discussion of an item is required, it will be removed from the
consent agenda and considered separately.)

Review and approval of Council meeting minutes

Regular Meeting January 23, 2024
Work Session February 12, 2024

Review and approval of bills

Prior paid bills in the amount of $42,262.29
New bills in the amount of $11,415.51

Review and acceptance of Reports

Manager Report (10 report this month)
Downtown Development Authority Minutes & Transaction Report from January 2024
Planning Commission Minutes from December 2023

Historic District Commission Minutes from December 2023 (not yet approved)

<

Unfinished Business
VI. New Business
1. FY 2024 Budget
i.  Fund Transfers
ii.  FY 2024 Budget Amendments
2. FY 2025 Budget
1.  Maximum Allowable Taxes: Consideration of a motion for “the Maximum
Allowable Taxes to be allowed under the General Law Village Act as

reduced by the Headlee Rollback Amendment”.

Page 1 of 2

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA FEBRUARY 19, 2024
1 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024



CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2024
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE BUDGET HEARING AT 6:00PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Public viewing available via ZOOM.com “Join A Meeting” - Meeting ID: 572 805 5944
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5728055944 or via phone: 1-312-626-6799

ii.  Act 51 Fund Transfers: Consideration of transferring, if needed, up to 25%
of Act 51 funds from Major Street Fund to Local Street Fund in the FY 2025
year.
iii.  Adopt FY 2025 Budget
3. Request from Downtown Development Authority to appoint Lt. Jason Wickstrom to
DDA board.
VII.  Announcements — Other Council Business

VI Comments from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
IX. Adjourn

Page 2 of 2
CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA FEBRUARY 19, 2024
2 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024



CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT
TUESDAY, JANUARY 23, 2024 — 6:00 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Public viewing available via ZOOM.com “Join A Meeting” - Meeting ID: 897 0467 4551
https://usO02web.zoom.us/j/89704674551 or via phone; 1-312-626-6799

Present: President Rob Tarvis; Trustees Virginia Dwyer, Peggy Germain, Pamela Que, Andrew
Ranville, Bernice Smith; Clerk Patricia Pressel

Absent: Trustee Lori Weir

Also Present from the Village: Manager Megan Haselden

Present from the Public: Walter Holcomb, Andy Lahti, Jeff Ratcliffe (via Zoom)

I Call to Order / Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance
Tarvis called the meeting to order at 6:00pm with roll call and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
I.  Petitions from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
Lahti addressed the council regarding Ordinance No. 144 and Morisson School Apartments.
The original project this ordinance was drafted for never happened and it is believed this
ordinance may be repealed. Haselden to add to March Work Session agenda.
IOI  Approval of Agenda
Que moved, seconded by Ranville to approve the agenda with addition of Resolution 24-01
as #1. under New Business.
Motion Carried 6/0
IV.  Approval of Consent Agenda Items (items are considered routine by the council and will be
enacted by one motion. If discussion of an item is required, it will be removed from the
consent agenda and considered separately.)
Review and approval of Council meeting minutes
Regular Meeting December 19, 2023
Work Session January 9, 2024

Review and approval of bills

Prior paid bills in the amount of $26,334.91
New bills in the amount of $10,630.54

Fund Balances Report
Review and acceptance of Reports
Manager Report
Downtown Development Authority Minutes & Transaction Report from November &
December 2023
1 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 23, 2024

3 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024



<

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT
TUESDAY, JANUARY 23, 2024 — 6:00 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Public viewing available via ZOOM.com “Join A Meeting” - Meeting ID: 897 0467 4551
hitps://us02web.zoom.us/j/89704674551 or via phone: 1-312-626-6799

Planning Commission Minutes from November 2023

Historic District Commission Minutes from November 2023

Que moved, seconded by Smith to approve the Consent Agenda.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas: Dwyer, Germain, Que, Ranville, Smith, Tarvis

Nays: None

Absent: Weir

Motion Carried 6/0
Unfinished Business
New Business
Resolution 24-01: Joint Resolution with Calumet Village and Calumet Township for the
Commitment to Building a Better Calumet.
Que moved, seconded by Smith to approve the resolution and submit it to Representative
Markkanen.
Roll Call Vote:
Yeas: Dwyer, Germain, Que, Ranville, Smith, Tarvis
Nays: None
Absent: Weir
Motion Carried 6/0

Copper Dog 2024
Que moved, seconded by Germain to approve the street closure request for Copper Dog
event March 1% — March 3 and to waive Village fees, pending the application is received in

full.
Motion Carried 6/0

. BS&A Change Request

Que moved, seconded by Dwyer to approve the BS&A Change Request and add the
Accounts Receivable module.
Roll Call Vote:

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 23, 2024
CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024



CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT
TUESDAY, JANUARY 23, 2024 — 6:00 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Public viewing available via ZOOM.com “Join A Meeting” - Meeting ID: 897 0467 4551
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89704674551 or via phone: 1-312-626-6799

Yeas: Dwyer, Germain, Que, Ranville, Smith, Tarvis
Nays: None
Absent: Weir
Motion Carried 6/0
Draft FY 2025 Budget Discussion
Discussion, draft budget will continue to be worked on through the February Work Session.
Announcements — Other Council Business
Clerk Pressel submitted her resignation effective at the end of March 2024.
Dwyer moved to request that the DDA pay the entire $6,000 Trash Pickup line item in the
Sanitation Fund budget. No second provided for this motion.
Germain moved, seconded by Que to have the DDA and Council examine the Sanitation
costs.
Roll Call Vote:
Yeas: Dwyer, Germain, Que, Ranville, Smith
Nays: Tarvis
Absent: Weir
Motion Carried 5/1

Comments from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)

None.
Adjourn
Que moved, seconded by Smith to adjourn the meeting at 7:07pm.
Motion Carried 6/0
Respectfully Submitted,
Patricia Pressel, Clerk Megan Haselden, Manager
CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 23, 2024

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024



IL.

IIL

Iv.

VIL

VIIL

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2024 — 6:00 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Public viewing available via ZOOM.com “Join A Meeting” - Meeting ID: 897 0467 4551
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89704674551 or via phone: 1-312-626-6799

Present: President Pro Tempore Pamela Que; Trustees Virginia Dwyer, Peggy Germain,

Andrew Ranville (via Zoom), Bernice Smith, Lori Weir; Clerk Patricia Pressel

Absent: President Rob Tarvis
Also present from the village: Manager Megan Haselden
Present from the public: Walter Holcomb

Call to Order / Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance
Que called the meeting to order at 6:01 with roll call and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Petitions from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
Holcomb addressed the Council regarding snow issues at the corner of Seventh & Oak St.
Approval of Agenda
Dwyer moved, seconded by Weir to strike all items under IV. Reports from the agenda.
Motion Carried 5/0
Weir moved, seconded by Germain to approve the agenda with the above change.
Motion Carried 5/0

Reports
All items struck from the agenda.

+—Manager

2—DDbA

4—HbE
Unfinished / Revolving Business

1. FY 2025 Budget & FY 2024 Budget Amendments (Haselden)

Review and discussion of Draft FY 2025 Budget and FY 2024 Amendments for all
funds (see attached draft).

New Business
None.
Announcements — Other Council Business
None.

Comments from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)

Page 1 of 2

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES — FEBRUARY 12, 2024

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024



IX.

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2024 — 6:00 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Public viewing available via ZOOM.com “Join A Meeting” - Meeting ID: 897 0467 4551
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89704674551 or via phone: 1-312-626-6799

None.
Adjourn
Germain moved, seconded by Weir to adjourn the meeting at 8:14pm.

Motion Carried 5/0

Respectfully submitted,

Patricia Pressel, Clerk

Page 2 of 2

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES — FEBRUARY 12,2024

7

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024



VILLAGE OF CALUMET FEBRUARY 2024 PRIOR PAID BILLS

CLERK
Charter S 94.99
DPW
Charter S 129.98
Semco Energy S 580.54
‘ S 710.52
VILLAGE HALL
Semco Energy S 395.54
UPPCO S 324.35
S 719.89
AGASSIZ PARK
Semco Energy S 19.32
UPPCO S 30.00
S 49.32
FIRE DEPARTMENT
Upper Michigan Water Company S 1,435.61
FIRE HALL
UPPCO S 28.34
STREET LIGHTING
UPPCO S 1,826.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Dearborn Life Insurance Company - Quarterly Premium S 137.60
DEBT SERVICE FUND
Capital Outlay - Grader/Loader Payment S 982.47
PAYROLL FUND
01/16/24 Payroll S 9,668.95
FICA S 739.65
01/30/24 Payroll S 13,367.08
FICA S 1,022.58
02/13/24 Payroll S 10,849.29
FICA S 830.00
S 36,477.55
BILLS PAID PRIOR TO FEBRUARY 2044 COUNCIL MEETING S 42,462.29

8 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024



VILLAGE OF CALUMET JANUARY 2024 BILLS

CLERK

Elan Financial Services (VISA)
ODB Business Solutions
Office Planning Group

Up & Running

DPW

Ace Hardware

Airgas USA

Auto-Wares

Harter Auto Supply

Mine Street Amoco

Red Jacket Petroleum (Rowe Oil)

VILLAGE HALL
Locksmith Services
Patrick's Plumbing & Heating

FIRE DEPARTMENT
Ace Hardware
Patrick's Plumbing & Heating

ATTORNEY EXPENSES
Kirkpatrick, Slough, Duitsman-Coy & Mott, PLC

INSURANCE & BONDS
MML Workers' Comp Fund - Quarterly Policy Premium

CONTRIBUTIONS
Keweenaw Economic Development Alliance - Membership Dues

SANITATION FUND
WM Corporate Services, Inc.

GRANT FUND
Beckett & Raeder

9 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING

$ 58.42
$ 85.25
$ 128.05
$ 723.99
S 995.71
$ 25.97
$ 192.78
$ 41.28
$ 26.80
S 2,305.35
$ 1,409.59
$ 4,001.77
$ 80.00
$ 645.00
$ 725.00
$ 35.98
$ 900.00
S 935.98
$ 486.00
$ 1,136.00
$ 250.00
$ 138.80
S 431.25

FEBRUARY 19, 2024



MAJOR STREET FUND

U.P. Engineers & Architects S 715.00
Ziemnick Excavating Inc - Push Back Snow Dumps S 1,600.00

S 2,315.00
TOTAL NEW FEBRUARY 2024 BILLS S 11,415.51
TOTAL BILLS PAID PRIOR TO MEETING S 42,462.29
TOTAL FEBRUARY 2024 BILLS S 53,877.80

10 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024



IL.

IIL

IV.

CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, JANUARY 8, 2024 — 9:00 AM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET

Present: Chair Nikki L’Esperance; Members Rick Campioni, Pete Hahn, JW Miller *arrived
9:04am, Nathan McParlan, Andrew Ranville, Rob Tarvis

Absent: Members Tom Dumble (resigned), Lorri Oikarinen

Also Present from the Village: Manager Haselden, President Pro Tem Que

Present from the Public: MSC Advisor Leah Polzien, Walter Holcomb, Courtney Tucker,
Jason Wickstrom

Call to Order / Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance

L’Esperance called the meeting to order at 9:00am with Roll Call and led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Petitions from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
None.
Approval of Agenda
Tarvis moved, seconded by Campioni to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion Carried 7/0
Review and approve meeting minutes of December 11, 2023
Tarvis moved, seconded by Campioni to approve the minutes as presented.
Motion Carried 7/0
Ratify all actions taken at December 11, 2023 Meeting
Tarvis moved, seconded by Hahn to ratify all actions taken at the December 11,2023
meeting.
Roll Call Vote:

Yeas: Campioni, Hahn, L’Esperance, McParlan, Miller, Ranville, Tarvis
Nays: None
Absent: Oikarinen and Dumble
Motion Carried 7/0

Unfinished / Revolving Business

Page 1of4

VILLAGE OF CALUMET DDA MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 8, 2024
11 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024



CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, JANUARY 8, 2024 —9:00 AM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET

1. Updates from Village Council, Historic District Commission, Planning Commission, etc.
Que updated the board re: Council, HDC and Planning Commission activities.

2. Main Street Calumet Contract Report
Polzien presented the first of two annual reports to the DDA board per the Main Street
Calumet contract. Network Calumet, a business networking informal will be held at
Ramona’s Bakery in February, date TBD.

3. Fire Site Update
Survey for the fire site concept plan is still open. Polzien has approval from the Houghton
County Land Bank Authority (HCLBA) to plan on having seating, etc. in the space over the
Spring/Summer.

4. Greenspace Update
No updates at this time.

5. District Property Updates
Polzien updated the board that the HCLBA may be receiving another round of funding in
2024, potential for demolition/clean-up on other properties in the district.

6. Information Session Reschedule — February 12, 2024
The Annual Information Session has been rescheduled to 2/12/24 following the DDA
Meeting, at 10:30am. Haselden to post to and send to tax agencies as required.

7. Highway 41 Signage
L’Esperance updated the board on the progress of the billboard on Hwy. 41. DDA will be
designing the billboard and will send out a Request for Proposal for printing and installation.
Tarvis moved, seconded by Ranville to approve the RFP with the change to add “or other

applicable materials” to the Submission Requirements. See attached RFP with change.

Page 2 of 4

VILLAGE OF CALUMET DDA MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 8, 2024
12 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024



VIL

CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, JANUARY 8, 2024 — 9:00 AM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Motion Carried 7/0
The Contract with Visit Keweenaw for the signage will be pushed to the March DDA

Agenda. Polzien plans to request up to $2,500 from the Keweenaw National Historic Park

Advisory Commission (KNHPAC) to help cover costs at their January meeting.

. DDA Grant Guidelines

L’Esperance and Polzien updated the board on work done towards the DDA Grant Program

Guidelines, Applications, and other materials. Topic to be added to the February agenda.

New Business

. Potential board member interest

Tom Dumble has officially resigned from the DDA Board, leaving 1 seat vacant. Letters of
interest were received from Walter (Wally) Holcomb, Shelly Larson and Jason Wickstrom.
Holcomb and Wickstrom spoke to the board about their interest in serving. Board to review

and determine at the February meeting.

. Realtor Meeting

L’Esperance and Polzien shared that they are organizing a meeting with local realtors to
present information on downtown Calumet. They will be working with Que and realtor
Adam Taivalkoski on the presentation, date TBD.

Approval of DDA Bills/Transaction Report

Ranville moved, seconded by Campioni to approve the transaction report as presented.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas: Campioni, Hahn, L’Esperance, McParlan, Miller, Ranville, Tarvis

Nays: None
Absent: Oikarinen and Dumble

Page 3 of 4

VILLAGE OF CALUMET DDA MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 8, 2024

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024



CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, JANUARY 8, 2024 —9:00 AM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Motion Carried 7/0
VIII.  Summarize Action Items
1. Haselden to post and sent the scheduled DDA Annual Information Session to the tax
agencies by January 24, 2024.
2. Polzien to present proposal to KNHPAC for billboard funding.
3. L’Esperance and Polzien to continue work on billboard RFP and contract with Visit
Keweenaw.
4. L’Esperance and Polzien to continue work on presentation to realtors.
IX. Comments from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
None.
X.  Adjourn
Tarvis moved, seconded by Hahn to adjourn the meeting at 10:20am.
Motion Carried 7/0
XI. Comments from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
None.
XII.  Adjourn

Tarvis moved, seconded by Hahn to adjourn the meeting at 10:20am.

Motion Carried 7/0

Respectfully Submitted,

Megan Haselden, Village Manager Rick Campioni, DDA Secretary

Page 4 of 4

VILLAGE OF CALUMET DDA MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 8, 2024
14 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024



NUMBER

154

2076

2077
2078

Date

12/06/23
12/11/23
12/20/23
12/20/23

VILLAGE OF CALUMET DDA #07-716-3
Transaction Report December 2023

TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION

Balance Forward
UPPCO

Dep - Calumet Township (Taxes Collected)
UPPCO

Upper Michigan Water Company

A WEET NG PRI EP YN B TIN5

PAYMENT DEPOSIT BALANCE
$ 72,448.63
33.64 $ 72,414.99
$ 12,569.06 S 84,984.05
S 27.34 $ 84,956.71
S 27.07 $ 84,929.64

FEBRUARY 19, 2024



CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2023 — 5:30 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET

Present: Vice Chair Kelly Ryan; Commissioners Chris Green, Pamela Que
Absent: Chair Mark Riggins; Commissioner Pete Hahn

Also Present from the Village: Manager Megan Haselden

Present from the Public: None

L. Call to Order / Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance
Ryan called the meeting to order at 5:32pm with roll call and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
II.  Petitions from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
None.
II.  Approval of Agenda
Que moved, seconded by Green to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion Carried 3/0
IV. Review and approve meeting minutes of November 30, 2023
Green moved, seconded by Que to approve the minutes as presented.
Motion Carried 3/0
V. Unfinished Business
1. Engaging the Public
Discussion on progress of Master Plan survey and January 10, 2024 public engagement
meetings from 12:00-1:00pm and 5:30-6:30pm. Ryan and Haselden to work on
infographics/educational materials on main issues.
2. Marihuana Ordinance
Discussion on progress of the Ordinance, with a March/April 2024 target date for proposing
to the Council. Applications discussed as a first come, first serve process, attorney to review
ordinance draft(s).
3. Short-Term Rentals (STR’s)
Discussion on STR’s and review of current news related to regulation as well as information
from Visit Keweenaw. Research needed on Certificates of Occupancy in relation to STRs,
permitting and possible collaboration with the Township/Laurium on developing consistent
regulations across municipalities.

4. Master Plan/Capital Improvement Plan Updates

Page 1 of 3

CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 21, 2023
16 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024



VIL

CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2023 — 5:30 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET

Haselden to look into possible funding through the Michigan State Housing Development
Authority (MSHDA).

New Business

. Emails, Letters, Notices from the Public

i.  Complaint received regarding 2011 Zoning Variance: 105 7" Street Garage
Research still being conducted with County Building Inspector’s office.
Planning Commission as Zoning Commission
i.  Williams Part & Supply, a non-conforming building on 7" Street may be selling,
review needed to determine process when non-conforming properties change owners.
ii.  Possible development of 443 6™ Street, developer interested in acquiring
Sullivan Livery property from Land Bank for use as parking lot.

Review/follow-up needed.

. FY 2025 Budget Needs

Haselden reviewed budget line items for Community & Economic Development in the
amount of $6,000 and Ordinances in the amount of $4,500. Que moved, seconded by Green
to approve these amounts for the Proposed FY 2025 Budget to Council.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas: Green, Que, Ryan

Nays: None

Absent: Hahn, Riggins

Motion Carried 3/0

Summarize Action Items

Haselden to draft updated Planning Commission Terms of Office

Haselden to schedule meeting with Houghton County Land Bank Authority
Haselden/Ryan/Que to work on info for Public Engagement meetings
Haselden to follow-up on Zoning issues

Que to research the relationship between Certificates of Occupancy and STR’s
Haselden to reach out to Laurium/Township on regulations for STR’s

Next Planning Commission Meeting scheduled for January 18, 2024 @ 5:30pm

Page 2 of 3

CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 21, 2023

17

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024



CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2023 — 5:30 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET

VIII.  Adjourn
Que moved, seconded by Green to adjourn the meeting at 7:09pm.

Motion Carried 3/0

Respectfully Submitted,

Megan Haselden, Village Manager Pamela Que, Secretary

Page 3 of 3

CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 21, 2023
18 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024



ZJO T 33ed

13904 14v4a SZ0T Ad N ERVAEINELD)
<
0$ 000c$ 0s$ 000'¢$ T70'vS £9V°85 530IAJ3S pajoeuEs
005$ 00S$ 0% 005$ 43 980'TS SNO3UE||3ISIA
000'%$ 000'€S 209'T$ 005°2S 086'TS$ 68065 18337
000sS 0% 0$ 0S 0S 0$ 1UBLI3210jU3 9POD/2UBUIPLY
sasuadx3 ulysiignd  005°c$ 00S%$ 0% 00£€S Syr'T$ 99v$ s30ueU|pI]
000'T$ 00S‘€S 9TETS 0SLS 58S 0EP'ZES 5150 92URUIBI 3J1EH
IleH ueljey| “jled zissedy 000'v$ 00S'vS 6V2vS 000'%$ 791'8% £95'2$ [e4n3nd-sxJed
gujuoz pue uojssiwwo) 3uluueld 000°9$ 0009$ 9LLS 0009S 018C$ 09t'LS Juswdojanaq 21wouod3 g Ajjunwwio)
dwo) s1exi0M B Alljiqer] [BI3UBD 000'ZHS 000'2tS$ 06%'6€$ 000'2t$ 160TH$ 0v9'LES saoueJnsuj
OL1d -Y21e YDI4 ‘spuadiis ddueinsu| Y3jeaH sapnjdul  000°09$ 000'59$ 8Y TS 000°09$ ¥£9°09$ ¥88'€5S$ s)yauag aahkojdw3
uess Y8123.35 Joj )SZS$ Ul 000°5CS 000'2S$ 95€°0Z$ 000'S€$ 98T'TES TCT'EES SIY317 393418
doueudluleA/sJeday Juawdinb3 s3I ‘SaLeleS 000'0STS 000°05TS 6Z¥'80TS 000'SPTS OLY'LETS vLS'€ESTS Mda
ST Ad 8 YT Ad pund Jalep 0] [eIUBY JUBIPAH BuI4 PAAON, 000'ETS 000°£Z$ €92°9T$ 00v'62$ L¥8'87$ 6T9'VES auld
000?$ 000'2S 0$ 0002$ 0$ TE6'TS A134es Aunwwo)
Aed sainseaul/5s)) ‘sain ‘satjddng !saLiejes 20 000°SYTS 000°0%TS L8TSTTS 000STTS 61226 9zE'sTTS [[BH UMOL-JUBWIUIBAOD |eI3uUag)
saseyaund Juawdinb3  000'sz$ 000'8$ 0S2'SS 000's$ 096'8S 000°sS 3J2IyaA /auswdinb3 - AeinQ |eydex
934 SJISqUIBIAl [IDUN0) 0P6'ZS 0v6°CS 0v6'c$ 0v62S SLT'TS 00v'1S$ 9Ae|SIBFY,
(S3SN ¥3HLO ANV)SIUNLIONIZKI
—
005's8v$ SES8TSS LY LyYS €6Lviv$ S6Y'SESS E8T'6VLS sanuaAdy g1
30UBLIEA JPNY, S66'€57S aduelep u_mU_\nﬂ
uopel3siulwpy DAH 404, 0002 0SLTS 0s 0s 0s 0$ DQH wouy Jajsuely
ulwpe O0p ‘S399J1S 00ST ‘@dUeINSU| 00, 00F'SS 00Z'v$ 000°€S 00Z'T$ 000°€$ 0S vaq wouy Jasuey
‘wolq m._wmmci_ﬂ__%
SjUBWISINGUWIRY dduelnsu| 0% G8E'STS G8E'STS 0% 6LEVS Sv0'pSS$ quiia. OSIN-"quiIay souelnsds
3ulpund vdyv 0% 0% 0s 0$ €9€'65$ sanuanay Jauig
0s$ 00028 0$ 000'2$ 0S02$ 0% WIS dHNE
0$ 0S 0S 0$ s0z$ 03 suopeuog!
JueID JY3I[IBIIS %SGZ$ ‘JURID 3114 0T« 000°0TS 000'GES 0000T$ 0$ 00S'TS$ 00S'Z$ sjuesd ‘IsIgp
J4e) 821|0d P|OS €Z A4 Ul 0 0s 0s 0s 0SL€$ 0$ GERFCETES
0% 00T'T$ 0$ 00T'T$ LES LTy’ "SI
SIUBWASINQUIIBY ISIAl 3YS1 19815 S|Ned IS 00ES 00€s 60TS 00€$ 181$ zees SuBWRsINqUIRY
$98ULJ4 J0J SPUNY JBYI0 WOy WIBY 000'TTS 000'TTS SET0TS 005s$ TES9TS LT6'VS saguly
SHIAD 7 Xe[ s3|es :3ulieys anuansy 000'0ZTS 000'8TTS ZESTOTS 000'8TTS EVL'90TS vC'8TTS [e3UBWUIDA0BIRIU
0093 009% 165$ 1$ 0s 1$ 159.33U]
pun4 Ja1e\ 03 PAAOW 35EDT J21BM 4 (MdQ) S|EIUSY uswdinb3  000°0ZTS 000STTS 988'S6$ 000'ZETS EYETYTS SLTTYTS sai3jeAoy/juay-uay ‘dinby
[BAOWIDY MOUS JOOY {SIDBIIUOD MOUS {|BAOLISY MOUS 4[eM3PIS 00009 000°09% 66€'65$ 000'8€$ TZH1SS YIEYYS S3DIAIBS Joj SaFIeY)
00LTS 00L1$ $19'TS 0€$ 6LTS 3 Saljeuad-sauld
S)WLISd upjied @ S384 asiyoueld 3jqed 0056$ 005'6$ 9v8°SS 005'65 159°0TS LYT'6S $934-595UddI7
1071d sapnjoul,  000°SHTS 000'EYTS 6L8'EYTS T9T'LETS TOT'LETS EV6'TTTS juanbui|aq /usiin)-saxe]
(S324NOS YIHLO ANV)SINNIAIY
S3j0N S20Z Ad 13oang ¥20Z AYVNNYT 20T A4 €207 A4 220Z A4 NOILdI¥IS3A LNNOJDV
139an4d 14vya T Ad 0L 40 SV VNV 139ang vNLY NV 2
SININANINY
se/se/t -ve/t/e annd 1v4anNio
139aNn4g 14vya s¢oc Ad 13NNV 40 IOVTTIA

‘NO @3iidoav



139aNg 14v4d SZ0Z A4 aNN4 v¥INID ZJ0 7 98ed
<
N
o
N
o
V|
(%
<
o)
x
m
L
L
O]
z
T
L
L
=
=
&)
Z
-]
o
&)
L
O]
<€
-
=
>
T
L
9€6'16$ €L8'22T$ 650'802$ 182£6$ 0z5'9vT$ 01'65$ 4e34 40 pu3 duUE|eq P
adueleA UpRY
€L8°TCTS 02S‘orT$ 0zZS‘9vTS 0259p1$ 01L'65$ £V0'9TTS 183 4o Sujuuidag aoueeg pithy
(,g6°0€S) (Lvo'szs) 6E5'T9$ (6€2‘6v3) 01898¢$ (eg€95¢) IDNYIVE NN NI 3IDNYHI 1IN
LEY'OTSS 8T 2SS LE6'S8ES ZE0'V6YS S898vy$ 915'508% SIYNLIANIdX3 TVL0L
SOUBLIEA HPNVY 909°2tes adueleA Jipny
03 0% 0S 0$ 0$ €T8'€CS pund Ja1em
S6C'TS S62'TS uoneyues
0$ 000'Z$ 0$ 0002$ 06ETS 0s JAH-dHNX
0$ 0$ 0$ 0S €60€CS |104Aed
UeoT Japess uo JuawAhed SYJUOW € /L16TS LY6'TS S96'TS LY6'TS LY6'TS LY6TS 92IAJBS 1920
0SS'2TS 000°€Z$ TESTTS 000ZeS 089°ZS 0s JiLvaa
10} si19jsued)
S310N S20Z A4 139an4g 139ang 20T AYVNNYT v20Z Ad €202 Ad 2202 Ad NOILdI¥IS3a INNOJDY
a3s0doyd ¥Z Ad OL 40 SY SIYN.LOVY 13oang VNLV NV Q
SLNINANINY
se/8e/t-ve/t/€ annd 1v4INIo

‘NO a3iildoav

1390aN4g 14vyda S0z A4

13INNTVI 40 IBVTIIA



135dNg s¢0c Ad ANN4 S13341S HOIVIN TioT
<
N
o
N
o
VI
(g
<
)
4
o
L
L
S95°9Z1$ S9Z6STS T96'6ST$ 202'TLS 887'691S T6S6VTS 13 JO pu3 3duejeqg pung
S9Z6STS 88Z69TS$ 8826919 882'69T$ T6S'6V1S 6S'SSTS 1ea jo Sujuudag asuejeg pung
(0ooL‘zes) (ezo‘01$) (£z€‘6$) (980'86$) L69°61S (€0093) JINVIVE ANN4 NI 3IDNVHD §5IN
z
=
002'06TS €8L°L2TS LOL'T9TS €€0252$ TCT'TIYIS 9ZETYTS SIUNLIANIdX3 ._<H__M&._.
000'8S 000'0TS 0869S 000°0TS €¥8°9S 00¥'vS DR Boﬁ
00S‘TS 00SS 0S 00STS 0s 00S'TS dnuea|) apispeoy’'sev
002$ 00z$ 0$ 00z$ 0$ 00z$ diyjel] ‘sseip ‘uleiq ‘andd
0SLTS 0SLTS 86vV'TS 0S.$ $09% 0$ 30UBUBIUIRW SdBLNG
€0TN
ST A4 @ ¥T Ad MdQ pung us 03 3OIN 0S5 0s 0s 0SZ'vS S0T'vS 0$ sa2ey 80Q pafg
0$ 000°79S €T7'09S 000°09$ 323435 Y39 :YdIBIAl Juelsy
00S'TS 00S‘€ES 0S.$ 000'TS 0$ 0001$ $32|\I3S 10RO
000Z$ 00SS 144 0007$ €8S 000'vS SDIAIBS u_tmﬁ
000°0STS 000°sZTS 1LS9TLS 000°0STS 69Y'70TS 929CT1S 82| 13 mouls
000'sZS 000°sZS 18€'6TS 000‘0zS 6L'ves 0008TS Sdoueuajuleln aJeuns
0S¢S €EES 0$ €EES szTs 009$ uonejsiuiwpy
(S3SN ¥Y3IHLO ANV)STUNLIANIAX]
00S2STS 094°L12S 08€'eS1S LY6'ESTS 8T609T$ E€CE9ETS S9NUSBA3Y |e10L
0S €TC09% £12'09% 0$ 0$ 0$ $190.3S "IUN|A| WL} J3jsuel]
005'8$ 009'8% 1€58$ 005°2$ LL9'VTS 7L6'65 spund o113
000'6S 005'6S €SY'6S 000°LS ¥/5'8S L¥6'6S E€0TIN-BNUBA3Y aulpjuni L
92/ 113 UMOUY 10N, 000‘SSS 000SSS 0s 000°SSS LT6'TSS 162°62S ||ejmous eaix3
juswAed Asenuer apn|oul 10U sa0p,  000°S8S Lyr' 78S €8T VLS Lyv'y8% 05783 €TT'/8% anuaAdy TS 1V
(S324NOS YIHLO ANV)SINNIATY
S310ON S20Z Ad 198png ¥20Z A4 202 AYVNNVI ¥20¢ Ad €C0C Ad ¢20C Ad NOILdI¥DS3a LINNOJDV
139dn4 14via 0]} sjuswpuawy 40 SV STVN.LOV 135and SIVNLVY SIvN.LYV IS

‘NO @iidoav

sz/ee/T-ve/1/e
139aNn9g 14vya S20Z A4

ANN4d S133YULS HOIVIN
13INNTVI 40 IDVTIIA



135aN8 S20T A4

AaNN4 S133¥1S1vD01

1407

<
(o]
o
N
o
V|
x
<
o)
x
m
L
(T
0]
Z
T
L
L
=
=
(@)
Z
-]
3
86€€€$ 0S9°9€$ ozy'sys 86E‘€ES 0St'6€$ LLS'VES Jeaj jo pu3 aduejeg pynd
O
<€
86€£'€ES 0St‘6€S 0St'6€S$ 0St6€S LLS'DES v0s‘9g$ 13 Jo Sujuuigag aduejeg E._I?_
>
T
0s {008‘zs) 046'8S (zs0'9$) €L8V$ (£z6'T3) JONVIVE ANNL NI 3IDNYHD mz
000°v€S 008‘vES SZE'STS 008'vES TYS'€ES 809'€€$ SIUNLIANIXI TVLDL
(@)
808$ 3duelIeA HpNY
0 0$ 0$ 0S 000'1$ 0% S32IAI3S |EUOISS9)01d/Paloenuo)
00S$ 000°T$ 0$ 000°T$ 4% 000'T$ SIIAIDS dljjel |
000sZS 000°seS €0L'ETS 000sZS wr'tes 000'ses 30| @ mous
005'8$ 005'8S$ 729'TS 005'8$ 79L°0TS 0059$ ERTTENENVENTELTEITN
0$ 00€$ 0s 00€$ STES 00E$ uonessIuIWpY
(S3sn ¥IHLO ANV)SIYNLIANIdXI
000vES$ 0002€$ S6Z'vZS 8vL'8es vIv'8es T89'TES SaNUaAaY [e10L
0059S 005'9$ £89'SS 0059 €298 879'9$ spung o1y
92/ |1aun umousjun, 000'9$ 000v$ 0s 000'v$ S06°0TS SL9CS Aauow |jeymous enx3
1S 1DV Uef apnpauijou saod, 00S'TZS 00S'TZS 809819 8YZ'3TS 987'TZS 8S€'TTS anuaAsy TS VY
(S30¥NO0S YIHLO ANV)SINNIAIY
S31ON S20Z A4 13sansg 202 AYVNNYT 20T A4 €207 A4 70T A4 NOILdI¥DS3a .Fz:oUw_<
1390an4 14vya vZ AMdOL 40 SV S1IVNLOVY 13oansg SIYNLOV SIVNLOV N
SLNIWANINY
sz/ee/t-ve/1/¢ aNN4d S13341S 1v¥201
‘NO d3iidoayv 135anN9g 14vda szoe A4 13INNTVI 40 ADVTIIA



135aN9 SZ0Z A4

aNN4 S13341S TVdIDINNIN

T401

<
N
o
N
o
V|
o
<
o)
x
m
L
L
o
Z
T
L
L
=
=
O
TEETETS 281'06$ 6L6'88S LET'SYTS L8Y'SOTS LL0'90T$ 1e3A Jo pu3 douejeq pend
e}
28v06$ L8Y'SOTS £8Y'SOTS L8Y'SOTS$ ££0'90T$ YOE‘ELS Jeah jo 3ujuuidag aduejeg cmE
o
<€
0s8‘0v$ (so0‘st$) (80s'9t$) 059‘6€$ (06s$) €LLTES (S34NLIAN3dX3)SINNIAIY TN
>
0ST‘8TS 000‘€LS €0L°£9$ 059'8TS 9zZt'9ss 96£'98 S3¥NLIANIdX3 ?Wt
00528 000'2$ ¥16'9$ 000'8$ 26693 0$ 4ILvad
33foid 121IS U9 0% 000T9$ €T209S 0$ 0$ 0$ s319243S Jolelap
yafold19aSs Yl 0% 0s 0$ 0$ LTY'VES 0s $199.35 |20
.0} siajsuelj
0sz$ 0$ 0s 0528 0$ 0sz$ SNO3UE|[BISIAI
pua-JeaA 3e anusAaI SIJES Yam pasuadxa SD0)  000°0TS 000's$ 9/5% 000°01S 6€LTS 9SS *013 ‘|aAe19yjes pues
pund juels) 0} pasiajsues) - 193014 198AS Y19 0% 0s 0S 0$ 8L0'CTS 0s s309/0.d ueqin |lews
oovs 0s 0$ 00¥$ 00z$ 00vS uopesIuIWpY
(S3SnN ¥3IHLO ANV)SIUNLIANIdXI
000°65$ S66°LSS S6T'TSS 00£'8SS 9€8'SSS 69T6ES sanuanay [elo0L
pua-1eaA Je pa.iajsuel) [e307/10[e WO SBIES  00S'LS 0089 0s 008'9$ SEL'LS sa|es
00S'TTS 89ETTS 89E'TTS 00S01S TLS01S T0L0TS xe] peoy Ajuno)
000°0t$ LT8'6ES LT8'6ES 000'T¥S 625'LES 89t'82$ xe| Auadold
(S324N0S Y3IHLO ANV)SINNIATY
S310N 13oang 13vang v20Z AYVNNYT 20T Ad €202 Teoe NOILdI¥DS3d LNNOJQY
S2Z0Z Ad 14vyda %207 A4 OL 40 SV SIvNLOVY 13oang A SIVNLOY A4 SIVNLOVY o
SININANINY

‘NO d3Ldoav

se¢/8z/T-ve/t/¢

1350N9 14vya S20¢ A4

aNN4d S133Y1S TVdIJINAN
13INNTVYI 40 I9VTIIA



135ang s20z Ad

ANNd NOILVLINVS

14071

N
<
o
VI
o
<
o)
4
m
L
L
S
8¢Z‘TS 8¢T'tS VEV'YS 0s 0£8‘€S 995 1B JO pug dduejeg uﬂ_._w_n_
L
=
8zeT'es 0€8'ES 0€8ES 0€8‘E$ 995's$ LLO'ES 1eah jo SuiuuiSag aduejeg puny
)
Z
0s (z09'1$) v09$ (0£8‘es) (9€£19) 68v'7S IDNVIVE ANN4 NI 3ONVHD mwz
0s202S 0s0°0Z$ 6VS'9TS (TAN 44 89LLTS 861'6$ SIYNLIANIdX3 ._<._.m._.
-
Joueniep HpRY
000€$ 000°€S 8L6'CS 000°sS 186°CS 411-vaQ 03 s43jsuely
:0] J3ysug)
dnyoid/ead Je3sdwnd,  000ZS 00L'TS 6VE'TS STLS STLS PESS 20IAIBS PBIORIIUOF
005°9$ 05€9$ 87£9S 00t'sS 7Te'ss L98'TS dnuea|) |jed/sulids
0009 00S'SS LTY'SS 000°8S 0L6'LS €2T°9$ dnydid ysedL
000'2$ 000°€S 0s 0007S 0s sule.q WwJiois
0SL$ 00SS LLYS 000'TS ETAS vL6$ 9JUBUAJUIRIAI/UOIIRIISIUIPY
(S3SN Y3IHLO ANVY)SIYNLIANIX3
0sz'0T$ 8v'8TS EST'LTS S628TS T€09TS L86TTS SaNnuanay |ejoL
000'€S S6C'TS 0S S6C'TS pun{ [eJauag WoJ} Jajsuel]
:W014 J3ysuel ]
0ST'LTS ESTLTS ESTLTS 000°LTS 7€09TS L86'TTS saxe| Auadold
(S304NOS ¥3HLO ANV)SINNIATY
S31ON S20¢C Ad 135ang 7202 AYVNNYT 20T Ad €C0C Ad CZ0C Ad NOLLdIYIS3A LNNOJJVY
1395an4g 14vda Y2 Ad OL 40 SV SIvN.LOV 13oang SIVN.LOVY SIvNLY &
SINJINANINY

‘NO @3iidoav

1395dN49 14vy¥A SZ0T Ad

aNNd NOILVLINVS
1INNTVO 40 IOVTIIA



135aNg S20T Ad anNn4 DaH T40T1
<
N
o
N
o
&
<
)
x
fs]
w
L
O]
Z
T
w
w
79€'65 LEV'SS 26169 £89'8$ L70'8$ 982°LS 483 jO pu3 aauejeq _um_"_
(@)
Z
2¢61°6S L20'8S £20'8$ L20'8$ 982'LS 188°v$ 1e3, jo SupuuiSag aduejeg vmusu_
O
0L1$ (118723 S9T'TS 099$ 14 74 Sov'es (S3YNLIANIdXI)SINNIATY .@Z
<
0S6°€S 059'SS SLE'TS 006€S 6L8'€$ 5598$ S3YNLIANIdX3 ._<.m._.
diyssaqualyl DdVN ‘diysIsqusiN NdHIN - 0SZ$ 00z$ 0SS 00z$ 0STS 0s sdiysiaquialy;
jues3udis192Ss0aH 0% 000°€$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ (3uet9 J¥dNy) 193f01d UBIS JUOISIEE
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 866'1S Aanung |g¢
SaJUaJU0) 104  0STS 0s 0$ oovs 99¢€$ 0s asuadx3 [anely’
s3ujulel] /seouaiayuo) 00SS 0STS S8 0$ 0s 0$ $934 90UdIBU0)
pne joaJeys  00zs 00z$ 0s 00zs 09¢$ ws S32IAISS |euoissajold
yoeasno paseanu]  0G/S 001$ 0$ 00T$ €0TS ST9S yoeanQ/uoljowo.d,/3uisiuanpy
pun4 [elausH JOAOL  000C$ 0002S 0ST'TS 000°€$ 000°€S 000‘€S salie|es/uoliesiuiwpy
(535N ¥3IHLO ANV)SIYNLIANIX3
0ZT'v$ 090'9% ops‘es 095vS 029'v$ 090119 SONU3AIY |ejoL
000'Z$ 0002 0% 0002 0002$ 000'6$ (ued9 dHN) pund [elauad
jueJ3 UgIs}ea.1s 00ST Pue UIWPE 00SZ ‘ZAd«  000'TS 000'7S 005CS 005TS 005TS 0002S vaa
1W0Jy SI3jsuel)
0zts 099 ors 09$ 0zTS 09$ S92 Juw.led
(S324NOS ¥IHLO ANV)SINNIAIY
S3LON S20T Ad 13oang €20C v20Z Ad €202 A4 0T AMd NOILdI¥I53a INNO2QY
135and 14vya v20Z Ad OL Y3IFGINAAON 135ang wvNnLYvY YNV N

‘NO @3iLdoav

SININANINY 40 SV STVNLIV

1350n9g 14vyd s2oz A4

aNnd4 OaH
13IANTVI 40 IDVITIA



135dN4g ST0T A4 AdNN4 LNVYSO T40T
<
N
o
N
o
&
<
-}
x
o0
w
L
(O]
0s 09€7T99 pSL6LS pe1‘sLes 09E9TTS 29E'TTS 1eaj Jo pu3 3duejeg @N4
T
w
09€'19% 09€°9TTS 09€‘9TTS 09€‘9TTS C9E‘TTS 1€2'02S 1e3A jo Sujuuiag aduejeg _ME
—
(09g’193) (000'ss$) (9099€$) pEB'8STS 866€0TS (698°23) (SIYNLIANIdX3)SINNIAIY SN
011'69v$ s0z‘zets VESE9S 9919959 T8L'EVS LT6'TLS S3YNLIANIdX3I émoh
0$ 0$ 0s 999'€TS 9z'eTs 0$ 3UN0DJY SBUIAES 03 JBJSUET)
103 9ysel]
JofelN '3 LOQIN Wo4) 193.1p pd Inq 10) pa1aBpng 193iis Y39 03 0$ 0$ 000°00€S$ 8LL'S$ 0$ (303fo.d 15 Yig) uelo uequn jjeuls
*019 ‘BujuleJ) A03 0} ujuies) Buljunodde wouy Junedojeal,  0SLZIS 0SL$ 0SLS 0$ 0s 0$ JueIH AInseal] Jo 3dagd |
0s SSP9ES 0TP'STS 0s 0$ 0$ V859 - Juelp Aunseau jo 3daq I
000'S8TS 000'SSS 909'9e$ 000°0vZS 000°0TS 0s Ul JuswdolaA3paY NS 2IE,
000'0L2$ 000'0€$ 89L°0T$ 0s TvL'STS [T6TLS SJUBID Dga) :ABpNO _mu_amﬂl.
09€'T$ 0s 0s 0052TS 0s 0s asuadx3 uopesIuiupy
(s3sN Y3IHLO ANV)SIUNLIANIIXI
0SL‘LOVS S0zZ°29$ 826'92$ 000's2L$ 6LLLYT$ 850'¥9$ S3NUAARY |e30L
LOQIN wouj30841p pd Ing Joj pa3aspng 3931s Y19 0% 0s 0s 000°00€S 8.L'SS 0s JUBID UBQJ( |jRWS
0$ 0% 0S 0$ 0SL'VS 03 13foid IS W3 590D
000°0LZ$ 000°0€$ 89.'01$ 000'00€$ 0s 0s juelg 20edsuasls Hadd
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 152°21S 0$ ape3ed Juel9 5gad)
0SLTTS S0T'LES 0919T$ 0s 0s 0s juelg Anseal] jo 3dag |N
STAIZ/TIwdET AU Z/TIWd  000SZTS 0S 0s 000'SZTS 000'SZTS Juel9 Juawdo|aAapaY 83iS adid HGIN
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 850v9$ JuelS YaHSW
:panIaIay SjueID
(S304NOS YIHLO ANV)SINNIAIY
S31ON ST0T A4 13oang 20T AYYNNYI 20T Ad €202 Ad CT0C Ad NOILdI¥IS3a ._.Z:Ounwe.
139dng 14vya €CAd0L 40 SV S1vn.Ldv l13oang IvNLvY Ny N

‘NO g3iidoav

SININANINY

sz/8z/e-ve/t/e
139an9 Sz0z A4

aNNd LNVYD
13IANTVYI 40 IDVTIIA



135dN4g S¢0c Ad aNN4 ID1AY3S 1934 T401

N
&
)
&
<
o)
x
m
&
o
Z
T
6€S vLS 98$ VLS vLS Jea, Jo puj aduejeg v&ME
=
VLS vLS VLS 1743 60T$ JeaA jo Sujuuiag aduejeg pudy
-]
o)
(ses) 0s 14133 (0s) (se3) (S3UNLIANIAX3)SINNIATY hm_u?
{ { { %
vZ8'ITS 28'6S GE8'TIS 06L'TTS vZ8'TIS SIUNLIANIAX3 ._<._.W._.
T
00€TS 8/0'TS €SE'TS asuadxy umm‘_mEM
68LTTS 77865 00S0TS ¢TL'0TS TLV0TS ledidulld Japeo|/Japelsy
GES 0S GES 0$ 0$ uonessiuIwpy
(s3SN YIHLO ANVY)SIUNLIANIIXT
68L'TTS 728‘6$ LV8'TTS 06L'TTS 68LTTS SONUBA3JY |ejoL
Tr8'8s Tr8'8s 006°8S 8'8s 8'8s Japeoi/ispesn-vaa
Ly6'TS 7865 LY6°TS LY6'TS LV6'TS pun |eJauan
W04y Jajsuel |

(S30¥NOS YIHLO ANV)SINNIAIY

GC0C Ad 139adng €20¢ ¥3g9N3d3d 20Z Ad €e0¢ €c0¢ Ad NOILdI¥YI2S3d LNNOJJV
40 SV SIvNn.Lv 135ang Ad STVNLOVY IvNLVv N
ge/st/t - ve/1/€ ann4d 3DIAY3S 193a

‘NO giidoav 135aNg 14vda seoc Ad 13IANTVI 40 IDVTIIA



139ang S0z A4 aNN4 ¥Y3LVYM
9ZL'8Y$ 8TS‘9VS 8T0°€9$ STE‘EVS TIE‘ErS €0E'srS
8TS‘9VS TIE'EPS TTE‘EPS TTE‘ErS €0E‘EVS 0z8'seS
80¢‘CS LOZ'ES LOL'6TS 4] 8S SGZ'6TS
00S°LTS 00S‘9T$ 0$ 0$ 0s 0$
005°LTS 00S‘9TS v8Y'ETS 0S 0S 0$
0S 0S 0S 0S 0S 0S
80L‘6TS LOL'6TS LOL'6TS 72 8% SSZ'6TS
00L61S 669°6T$ 669°6TS 0$ 0$ 0SZ'61S
8S 8S 8S ¥S 8S SS
SZ0Z Ad 139ang 13oang €202 1aqwiadaqg 202 A4 €202 A4 TVNLOV 20T A4
vZ AdOL 40 SV 1VN.LOV 139ang VNV

‘NO dildoav

SLNINANINY
se/8t/t - ve/1/e
139an9g 14vy¥a S0z Ad

T40T

FEBRUARY 19, 2024

O
Z
T
L
L
Jea) jo pug aduejeg _u.mvu_
(@)

N

2
JeaA jo Sujuuidag aduejeg pyRd
L

(O]
(SIUNLIANIAXI)SINNIAIY L3N
>

SIUNLIANIdX3 ._<._.~Mu._.
-
Juawade|day JuespAH/aulT 191N

SuuesuiBuz/uonensiuiwpy
(S3SN ¥Y3IHLO ANV)SIUNLIANIAX3

SONUBAJY |ej0L

pun4 |eJauan
Wo.y siajsuel)
awWodUu| 1s3431U|

(S30¥NOS YIHLO ANV)SINNIAIY

NOILdIYIS3ad LNNOJJV

e8]
N

aNNd 431V
13INNTVI 40 IDVTIIA



135dN4g S0t A4

‘NO d3iLdoav

aNNd4 NVOT SNIATOAIY

1401

FEBRUARY 19, 2024

UMEgVILLAgE COUNCIL MEETING

LSL'9S vSL'9$ ZTL'9$ 1SL9$ 06.'9$ Jeaj Jo pug asuejeg pund

¥SL'9S 1SL9$ 1SL°9$ 06L'9$ 628'9$ 1eaA jo SuluuiSag souejeg pund

€$ £$ (5€$) (6€$) (6€9) (S3YNLIANdX3)SINNIAIY L3N

0s 0$ ws ws s SIYNLIANIdX3 V101
0S 0S (474 (A8 s uonessIuIwpy

(S3SN ¥3IHLO ANV)SIYNLIANIAX3I

€S €S €S €S €$ Sanuanay |e10}
€S €S €S €S €$ 159493U]

(S304NOS ¥3IHLO ANV)SINNIAIY

GC0C A4 135aNng €20C ¥39IN303a #7202 Ad 1395angd €¢0¢ €20C Ad NOILdIYIS3d LNNOJJV
40 SV STvNLOV Ad SIVNLOV SIVNLOVY o

S¢/8e/T-ve/1/s
139dn4g sz0z A4

N

dNNd4 NYO1 5NIATOA3IY
13INNTVI 40 IDVTIIA



1395dN4 520T A4

aNNd LNJINIAOYdINI DITgNd

T401

FEBRUARY 19, 2024

S06$ S06$ S0LS S06S STO‘TS Jea) Jo pug asuejeg v.@"_
L
L
S06$ S06S S06$ STO‘TS 88T'TS Jeal jo SujuuiSag asuejeg u.w_"_
O
P4
2
0$ 0s (00z$) (0T1$) (€£18) (S3¥NLIANIdX3)SINNINTY IN
L
= —
0S 0s 002s 80Z'9€S €LTS SIYNLIANIdX3 ._<._.m._.
~
0$ 0$ 0S 0$ 0s 19peo7/iapein-a2inIasIga(
0$ 0S 860'9€S 0$ (sa.nypuadx3 puny vduy 10}) [esauas
10} SJ3JSUEY]
0S 0S 002S 0T1S €LTS uoljesIsiuILpY
(S3SN ¥IHLO ANV)SIYNLIANIAX3
0s 0s 0$ 860'9€$ 03 sanuanay |e10]
0S 0S 0s 0s 0$ TYENED)
:WOJ4 S19)sued
0$ 0S 0$ 860'9€$ 10V aNJsay UeJBWY :9Wodu| Y10
(S304NOS YIHLO ANV)SINNIAIY
S2C0C Ad 139angd €20¢ ¥39IN303a 20¢ Ad €¢0¢ €20C Ad NOILdI¥42S3ad LNNOJJV
40 SV S1vVNLOV 13o5ang Ad STVNLOV vNLVY o
se/se/t-ve/t/e anNNd LNJIW3A0YUdINI O1TaNnd
135dnNg 1ivydd sc0c Ad 13INNTVI 40 IDVTIIA

‘NO d3iidoav



1390N8 SZ0T A4 1INN ININOJINOD Yaa T0T
N
&
)
V|
o
<
o}
x
m
i
122'089% 108v6S 9LL'9TTS Sv6'v6S 00v°90T$ Z82'80T$ 1e3/ J0 pu3 aduejeg punj
108'v69 00v'90TS 00t'90T$ 00t'901$ 782'80T$ £50'8L$ iea), jo 3ujuuidag aduejeg puny
(085'v1$) (665'TT$) 9LE°0T$ (ssv'TT$) (z88'1$) seez'ogs sza_nzw_xmﬁm:zm_E%N.,ﬁz
006°TLS 0sz’29$ 89L'0v$ SS6'69% 699°LLS 6T8'6TS S3UNLIAN3dX3 TYTOL
Ll
0% (€869) 9dUeLEA BNy
JuelS UBIS193135 104 QOSTS + (£20 *dx3) 3uelD dHNY Aq pauinbas se 5gH o uonnquyuoy  005°TS 000v$ 005°z$ 005'2$ 00S'¢$ 00025 3910 PISIg utoﬁ%
(Yuow/p0zs$) uonensiuWPY vaa  00b'2S pung |ei3ugd
uonendx3gz A4 058'8% 000'6$ 48'8$ 000’63 7v8'8% 578'65 J1apeo/1apelo-adinas 1935
10} sJajsUka)
saoeds dJjqnd uj s3uawaA0Idw] 13Y10 Hied zisseSy ‘@ueusjulew adedsusaln 10 NES 005 VS 000's$ $00'TS 000'S$ 8ET'TES 0$ syuawanoidw| g saoeds u_EE
sasuadxa Juana/Aepi|oy ‘saply Pa|S ‘1djJeIA SIaWied  00S'9% 0$ 055$ Sujwwesdold dlqng
3ujujes] /uoieonp3 pieoq g diysiaqWsN VAW 104  00SS 0S 0$ S3uIueIL 7§ SOUSIPqUE
2oueJnsul 30 uopJod yaq JaA0d 03 a8e|IIA 030055 0055 00S$ 005$ 005$ 005$ 0% (pung uso 03) UORNQUIUOD FdUBINSTR
UMOUMOP 0} SY[BM3PIS JO} UORINQLIU0D 00SZS  005'CS 0057$ 005'ZS SOL'ES SOL'ES S0T'TS (pung uap 03) s3oa.I5 UMOIUMAg
salladoud yaqQ 03 [eAowal MoUs  00S‘ZS 00528 8T2'TS 00S'T$ L6SS 06€'T$ 3dueUsURI Auadold VAE
yjemapis 1 Apadoad paumo yaQ@ uo yiom uonezijiqess 1o suawanolduwi ‘sanynn Auadold vaa w
sjuess Jajjews 104 30T$ {(Da3N) swaloud Ja3.e| Jof 3|qejiee 35S 000'STS 000'STS 000's$ 000'ST$ 000'STS 0$ selo vag
}BWnje] 19335 UleIA YOTS J0NpNY 00SS 005015 000'STS 000'STS 000'sTS 00€'9$ 0$ UIWIPY//S32IAIBS PAIIRIIUO)
1UISIP YAQA 3Y3 UIYIIM JUBLI32I04UB JY3)|q Joj sasuadxa woddnsol 000'sS 000'sS 0$ 000's$S 0$ 0$ S8JUBUIPIO/UaWAI04UT 3|8
PUISIP uj uoNIeIYNNeA] ‘SIaMmol Supazeny  000°SS 000's$ €0€'2S 000's$ wT'vs 020'2$ uoleayinesg
233 ‘s1ahyy 's3unsod sadedsmaN Ty SN peOqlg 0S9'SS 0SL$ 1SES 0SL$ €855 LTT5 uonowWo.d %@ uISIUBAPY
1083000 1 Jey} pajoeljuo) Japun SulyiAians ind 198png §ZA4 Ul spnpurjouod, 0% 000€S 05 000'€$ 092°e$ €85$ $90|AIDS JOJd/uiupy
(53sn ¥3IHLO ANV)SIHNLIANIIXT
0zZ€'LSS 159'55$ rI1SS 00S'vSS L8L'SLS tb0'0S$ S9NuUaAlY |ej0L
00S'TTS 00S°0TS 695'CTS 005'0TS TSY'TTS 0S2'T1$ ua.1n)-Auno)
000'v$ 00SvS 0$ 00Sv$ 06L'€S TOEYS a1e) pajA - Ajuno)
00SCS 0052$ 0S 00S'2$ €817S T6T°2$ Juaun)-diysumoy
000'€ES 000Z€$ YevTES 000°€S 659°7€$ LL0°LTS EEETN
SANNS 4L
0ZES 0ZES 0zes 0Z€02S 0$ 3WO0IU| SNO03UE|(ISIN
0009 T€85S TER'SS 000's$ ¥8E'sS 522's$ juanbuijag pue JuaLIN) saxey
($30¥N0S ¥IHLO ANV)SINNIAIY
S3LON 1350Ng a3S0d0yd SZ0zZ Ad S20C Ad 323png $20Z A4 ¥20Z AYVNNVI 20z Ad €20Z Ad 2202 A4 NOILdI¥IS3a LNNORV
1390N9 14vda o3 sjuswpuswy 4O SV SIVNLDV 13sang SIYNLVY SIvNLdVv «

‘NO g3idoav

sz/8e/e-ve/t/e

135aN49 14vda SZ0Z Ad

anNnd vaa
13NNV 40 IOVTIIA



RESOLUTION TO ADOPT FY 2025 BUDGET

Village of Calumet
County of Houghton, Michigan

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Village Council of the Village of Calumet, County of
Houghton, State of Michigan, held on Monday, February 19, 2024, at 6:00 p.m., Eastern
Standard Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and
supported by Member

WHEREAS, this Council has considered the financial needs of the Village of Calumet for its
efficient operation during the coming fiscal year and has reviewed the recommended budget for the fiscal
year commencing March 1, 2024, and ending February 28, 2025 (“the Budget”) submitted by the Village
President; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the state statute, the Council did after proper notice, conduct a
public hearing on the Budget as proposed on February 19, 2024, at which public hearing all objections
and comments regarding the Budget as proposed were considered;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the estimated revenues and expenses for the fiscal
year commencing March 1, 2024 and ending February 28, 2025 are hereby adopted by department within

each fund by the Calumet Village Council as the Budget for such fiscal year in the form attached to, and
made a part of] this resolution;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the tax in the village for the fiscal year be at
the maximum allowable millage rate under the General Law Village Act, as reduced by the
Headlee Rollback Amendment, as it was in the fiscal year immediately prior, March 1, 2023, to
February 29, 2024, an in fiscal years before that.

ADOPTED:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Patricia Pressel, Village Clerk

32 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024



I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by
the Village Council of the Village of Calumet, County of Houghton, State of Michigan, at a
special meeting held on Monday, February 19, 2024, and that this meeting was conducted and
public notice of the meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open
Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of the meeting
were kept and will be or have been made available as required by the Act.

Patricia Pressel, Village Clerk

33 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2024





